

along with the drugs that come under our direct jurisdiction. So it is a day-by-day problem we have to live with.

We work very closely with the Bureau of Narcotics and we do refer cases to the Bureau of Narcotics and we can provide information on those cases. We particularly hand over to the Bureau those cases where there are large quantities of marihuana or opiates involved or where the investigations that are going to have to be carried out are beyond the scope of State and local officials, with whom we also work very closely.

Now, our normal procedure if we encounter marihuana in one of these investigations is to turn the case over to the State and local officials. We not only work very closely with them, by the way, but we also provide a great deal of training to them in the handling of cases involving abused drugs.

Now, we do have a working agreement with the Bureau of Narcotics and I have a copy of that and would like your permission to offer it for insertion in the record.

Mr. ROUSH. Without objection, it will be made a part of the record. (The material referred to follows:)

OCTOBER 10, 1966.

MEMORANDUM

To: District supervisors, Bureau of Narcotics; and Field Office Directors, Bureau of Drug Abuse Control.
From: Henry L. Giordano, Commissioner of Narcotics; and John Finlator, Director, Bureau of Drug Abuse Control.
Subject: "Interagency Cooperation," Bureau of Narcotics and Bureau of Drug Abuse Control.

During the short time that the Bureau of Drug Abuse Control has been in operation, many situations have developed of common concern to the Bureau of Narcotics and the Bureau of Drug Abuse Control. It appears that some traffickers in narcotics and marihuana also deal in LSD, barbiturates, or amphetamines. Some narcotic addicts may also abusively use any of the controlled drugs.

There has been an increasing liaison between the various offices of the Bureau of Narcotics and the Bureau of Drug Abuse Control. It is our intent here to reiterate the need for continuing close cooperation between our respective Bureaus. Bureau of Narcotics and Bureau of Drug Abuse Control field personnel should freely exchange information of common interest and should cooperate to the fullest in investigations which involve violations of the laws within the jurisdiction of both agencies. As field managers, you should set the example for your people.

While our two agencies have separate and distinct enforcement responsibilities, a close spirit of cooperation between us can only serve to enhance each agency's enforcement capability and thus benefit the public.

We have already achieved a mutually beneficial working relationship of Washington staffs beginning with the two of us. Each of you is expected to make a specific effort to match ours.

HENRY L. GIORDANO,
Commissioner of Narcotics.
JOHN FINLATOR,

Director, Bureau of Drug Abuse Control.

Dr. GODDARD. One final point.

The Department of Health, Education, and Welfare has a broad concern with the use of marihuana in our society. Specifically, the National Institutes of Health are charged with providing services to individuals who are addicts as defined under the Narcotics Addicts Rehabilitation Act. The National Institute of Mental Health is charged with the conduct of research on marihuana. The Department